
 

 
 
 
 
DATE:                     
 
TO:             Board of Mayor and Commissioners  
 
FROM:               Director of Personnel  
 
SUBJECT: 
              

     
    
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

[        ] New St
Need 

[        ] Replacement  
for_____________________________ 

  

    

 

Number 
Needed 

 
Position/ Job Title 

 
Required Signatures 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Requested By (Department Head)      
 

Date 
Needed 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Finance Approval 

 
 
 

 
 

Starting 
Salary 

 

 

Work Hours 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mayor’s Designee  
  

 

 
PLEASE ATTACH JOB DESCRIPTION AND QUALIFICATIONS TO THIS REQUISITION.  

Board Approval Record 
Date: 

Personnel 
Requisition 

Comments: 
 

 

 

Department 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Police Department 
Fire Department 
Public Works Department 
City Clerk’s  
Legal 
Mayor’s ce  
Commissioner’s  
Other __________________ 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                     

    

 

 
                                     
                                     

 


